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Freedom of Information

s22

From: MediaTeam
Sent: Thursday, 20 January 2022 12:02 PM

To:522 @industry.gov.au>; MediaTeam <MediaTeam@industry.gov.au>
Subject: FW: s11C(1) TAl tweets blue carbon [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His22

Following on our discussion yesterday, are the submissions and ERAC advice already up on our website today?

CER has flagged that a journo tweeted about it — see below.

s11C(1)

Cheers,

s22

From: CER - Media [mailto:CER-Media@cer.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 20 January 2022 11:46 AM

To: MediaTeam <MediaTeam@industry.gov.au>

Subject: re:s11C(1) TAl tweets blue carbon [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
1
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Hjs22

This is for DISER to respond to, if you wish. Can you please pass on to your socials team? SHCW Kas published a
series of tweets on the ERF methods MR, as you may be aware.

Thanks, 522

s11C(1)

OFFICIAL
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Freedom of Information

From: s22
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 4:03 PM
To: s22 @ag.gov.au; S22

@pmec.gov.au; S22 ;
Lawrence, David; Buffier, Conrad; S22
Timor Sea Section

Cc: s22

Subject: Recent media reporting: Santos Bayu-Undan CCS proposal IDC
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Attachments: s22

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Many thanks for this update, S22 and welcome to S22
For broader awareness (especially forS22 ), a Timorese NGO, La’o Hamutuk, in partnership with the Environment

Centre NT, recently organised a ‘Mythbusting CCS Webinar’ which discussed the Bayu-Undan CCS proposal. See
https://www.facebook.com/1992775230972994/posts/2993013267615847/?extid=0&d=n

s33(a)

Speakers at the webinar included: John Robert (author of a recent report on Barossa CCS for Institute for Energy
Economics and Finance Analysis https://ieefa.org/ccs-no-answer-for-santos-barossa-gas-project/); Polly Hemming
(The Australia Institute); Jason Fowler (Environment Centre NT energy campaigner); and Charles Scheiner (La'o
Hamutuk, East Timor). The Moderator was Kirsty Howey, Environment Centre NT Co-Director.

A write-up of the webinar has been published in Energy Voice: Is Santos and Eni’s CCS plan in the Timor Sea ‘carbon
colonialism’? - News for the Energy Sector (energyvoice.com) (also attached).

s33(a)

Kind regards
S22

Assistant Director
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Timor-Leste Section (TIS) E|S22 @dfat.gov.au
Timor-Leste and Micronesia Branch (TMB) A | R G Casey Building,
Pacific Bilateral Division (PBD) John McEwen Crescent, Barton ACT 0221

Office of the Pacific (OTP) T|S22
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Freedom of Information

From: s22

Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 10:30 AM

To: s22

Cc: s22

Subject: RE: Inconsistencies? [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Okie dokes, yes | see that S11C(1) from progressive think tank The Australia Institute described the

company's claims as "a stunning act of greenwashing".
Will have a think and reply in the other email chain

kind regards,
S22

E: Climate.active@industry.gov.au
W: climateactive.org.au

Climated | @O0OO

Active

Ngunnawal Country, Industry House, 10 Binara Street (GPO Box 2013) Canberra ACT 2601 Australia
Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources

N Acknowledgement of Country
C:) Our department recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture and country.
We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the world's
U oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.

OFFICIAL
s22
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Freedom of Information

From: s22

Sent: Tuesday, 21 September 2021 2:20 PM
To: digital

Cc: s22

Subject: CCS submissions [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: s22

His22

How are you going with the vendor — any luck fixing the problem?

Would you be able to upload the attached submissions received for the CCS method consultation. After this is done
can you please publish all submissions on the department’s website? Here:
https://consult.industry.gov.au/cer/carbon-capture-and-storage-draft-method/

Note: all attached submissions have all consented to the privacy statement, as per below table.

We're really hoping this can be published by COB today — if still possible.

Thank-you,
s22
Name Organisation | Submission Privacy statement Publish on website
type
s22
s11C(1) Yes, | agree Yes

Australia Email
Institute

Livestock, Waste & Industrial | Emissions Reduction Branch | Climate Change Division

s22 @industry.gov.au

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources | www.industry.gov.au

51 Allara Street, Canberra City ACT 2601
GPO Box 2013, Canberra ACT 2601 Australia
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The department acknowledges the traditional owners of the country throughout Australia and their continuing
connection to the land, sea and community.
We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to the elders past and present.

OFFICIAL
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Carbon capture and storage method: proposed new method under the Emissions
Reduction Fund

Submissions
Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources

# 39
Tue, 21 Sep 2021 (06:26am +00:00)

Yes, | agree

s11C(1)

Australia Institute

https://app.converlens.com/industry/carbon-capture-and-storage-
method/admin/download/fil1a9d2160b3f460d6d6c43

[Filename]
P1110 Australia Institute submission to ERF method consultation
submitted.e0f6b445fae1d.pdf

Exported 31 Jan 2022 - Page 2
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s22

S22

s22

Climate Change - General
14.Climate Change - General - Press (DB-ENVCC)
15.Climate Change - General - Radio & TV (CDB-ENVCC)
16.Climate Change - General - Internet (I-DBENVCC)

2|Page
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Climate Change - General
14.Climate Change - General - Press (DB-ENVCC)

MONITORING REQUIREMENTS:

NO Letters
NO Reviews
NO Advertorials

s11C(1)

PUBLICATIONS: Aust Nationals, Aust Capital City Dailies

15.Climate Change - General - Radio & TV (CDB-ENVCC)

MONITORING REQUIREMENTS:

Do not send content from APAC, 2xx FM, 3RRR, 3CR, 6RTR, River FM and
Three D Radio Adelaide

NO Program previews
NO News Headlines

NO callers, SMS, emails
NO Newsreader compere

The following - MSO - Aust focus:
s11C(1)

36|Page
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s11C(1)

SCOPE: All Aust National and Metro Broadcast
16.Climate Change - General - Internet (I-DBENVCC)

MONITORING REQUIREMENTS:

Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change aka IPCC

Aust focus

s11C(1)

The following - re climate change, global warming:
s11C(1)

SCOPE: All Aust News Sites, UGC East Asia Forum, WEB Foriegn Policy
Magazine (EXCLUDE WEB Green Left Weekly, WEB Greenpeace Australia
Pacific, 3wnews.org, WEB Communist Party of Australia)

37|Page
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Freedom of Information

From: s22 @cer.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2021 12:01 PM

To: s22 Social.Media; S22

Cc: s22 MediaTeam; 522

Subject: RE: CER response toS11¢(1) on Twitter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Thanks 522

Let me know if you need anything from us.

Cheers

s22

s22

Senior Communications Adviser | Corporate Team

s22 @cer.gov.au
OFFICIAL

From: S22

Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2021 11:56 AM

To: 522 Social.Media ; S22

Cc: 522 ; MediaTeam ;S22

Subject: RE: CER response to S 1C(1) on Twitter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22

As discussed, DISER have responded and will continue to monitor.

s11C(1)

Thanks

s22

s22
Manager

Corporate and Digital | Communications | Digital Experience and Engagement
Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources

s22 @industry.gov.au

s22

From: S22 @cer.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2021 11:12 AM

To: Social.Media <Social.Media@industry.gov.au>; S22 @industry.gov.au>; S22
@industry.gov.au>

Cc:s22 @cer.gov.au>; S22 @cer.gov.au>; MediaTeam

<MediaTeam @industry.gov.au>; $22 @industry.gov.au>



DISER - Released under the FOI Act LEX 70469 - Document 7

OFFICIAL

Hi all

See below for our response to s11C(1)

to post at 12pm today.
s11C(1)

last night. Please let us know if you have any concerns asap. We intend

Kind regards
s22

s22
Senior Communications Adviser | Corporate Team

s22 @cer.gov.au
OFFICIAL

A R @industry.gov.au and 22 @industry.gov.au and
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s22
@industry.gov.au

From: 522 @cer.gov.aul

Sent: Wednesday, 29 September 2021 5:58 PM

To:522 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOR URGENT REVIEW: twitter response to S 1C(1) - due asap [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

His22

s11C(1)

See below tweet We believe this is entirely untrue and are recommending responding as it’s been

retweeted a few times, including by an ABC journalist.

We have checked with the web team and they are not aware of anything being removed or any pages being
archived. We've also checked webpage version history and there doesn’t appear to be any relevant changes. If
anything, perhaps we are pointing to a page that no longer exists on another website, therefore the link is broken.
Another potential angle is that she’s looking on DISER’s webpage landing page which links to this page.

s11C(1)

Kind regards
s22

CLEAN
ENERGY
REGULATOR

s22

Senior Communications Adviser | Corporate Team
Corporate Branch | Communications and Contact Centre

s22 @cer.gov.au
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s22
OFFICIAL
From:S22 @industry.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 21 January 2022 12:08 PM
To:522 @cer.gov.au>

Subject: RE: ERF twitter response [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His22

s22



DISER - Released under the FOI Act LEX 70469 - Document 8

s22

| reckon you should ignores11C(1) tweet. If she wants to know about the submissions, she should just ask

someone, like everyone else does. It is a bit passive aggressive to post grumbles on twitter without even trying to
find out the facts.

s22

s22

From:S22
Sent: Thursday, 20 January 2022 2:53 PM
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To: MediaTeam <MediaTeam@industry.gov.au>
Subject: ERF twitter response [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hjs22

I've had a quick chat to S22 We’re happy to post a reply to S11C(1)  once you’ve let us know the ERF
submissions etc are live. Please send the links. S22 will clear a twitter post withS22  ok.

Excuse my cranky attitude to this person S22 So much time....

Thanks, S22

s22

Communications Officer | Corporate Team
Corporate Branch | Communications and Contact Centre

s22 @cer.gov.au
5 Farrell Place, Canberra, 2601 ACT

OFFICIAL
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Freedom of Information

s22

From: S22
Sent: Monday, 6 September 2021 12:01 PM
To: digital

Cc:522

LEX 70469 - Document 9

Subject: CCS method - submission publication - privacy statements [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Good morning Digital,

To assist the process of publishing public consultation submissions received for the draft CCS method, I've
summarised the privacy statements for submissions received via email by the CER — see below table. I've attached
all the original emails for your records.

| believe you should have access to all privacy statements for submissions received via Consultation Hub already.

Thanks,
s22
Name Organisation | Submission Privacy statement Publish on website
type

s22
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[s11C(1) Australia Email Yes, | agree Yes
Institute

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
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Freedom of Information

From: s22

Sent: Wednesday, 22 December 2021 4:27 PM

To: Pentony, Alannah

Subject: for clearance: ABC Inquiry ( URGENT) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ok — all together, suggested response:

Australian Carbon Credit Units are sought after because of their high integrity. The is reflected in significant price
rises for ACCUs in 2021.

The Government has implemented a range of measures to increase participation in the ERF and the supply of carbon
credits. This includes prioritising development of five new ERF methods in 2021 with five more prioritised for 2022,
reducing administrative costs and streamlining audit requirements and a pilot to support participation from smaller
projects.

The Australian Carbon Exchange will aim to make the trading of ACCUs simpler, supporting rapidly increasing
demand from the corporate sector. It will do this by increasing market transparency including pricing, lowering
transaction costs and reducing red tape. It is estimated that by 2030, the exchange will save business up to S100
million in transaction costs associated with trading ACCUs.

The Government will continue to look for ways to increase the supply of ACCUs and will consult further on these as
appropriate.

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From: MediaTeam

Sent: Wednesday, 22 December 2021 3:50 PM

To:S22 @industry.gov.au>; Pentony, Alannah S22 @industry.gov.au>
Cc: MediaTeam <MediaTeam@industry.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Fwd: ABC Inquiry (URGENT) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hj s22

Quick query from the MO.

s22

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From: S22

Sent: Wednesday, 22 December 2021 3:40 PM

To: Media - Industry <Media@industry.gov.au>

Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] Fwd: ABC Inquiry (URGENT)

Hi team,
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Urgent one please!
Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:S11C(1) @abc.net.au>
Date: 22 December 2021 at 3:27:19 pm AEDT
To:S22 @energy.gov.au>

Subject: ABC Inquiry (URGENT)

Hi there,

I’m filing a story for PM on the soaring price of carbon offsets.

s11C(1) for the Australia Institute claims the regulator is poised step in to significantly
increase the supply of credits in order to artificially reduce the price on carbon. This, she claims, will
make it easier for polluters to continue emitting carbon into next year.

Can you confirm this please?

My deadline is asap.

Thanks,
s11C(1)

5| s11C(1)
Business Reporter
ABC News and Audio Current Affairs

s11C(1)

s11C(1)

s11C(1) @abc.net.au
s11C(1)
http://www.abcams/pm/

= - mz O[]






